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Subject: 
Request for Proposal 2023-OP02 
Response to Questions submitted 

RFP Title: 

 

Reno-Sparks Convention Center Purchase of 
Portable Indoor Track 
 

Date of RFP Release: April 26, 2023 

Bid Responses Due: May 9, 2023, 10:00 AM (PDT) 

Bid Opening Time: May 9, 2023, 10:10 PM (PDT) 

Contact: Amy Pickens/Project Administrator 

 

 
The Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitors Authority received the following questions in 
regard to RFP 2023-OP02.  Below are the questions received (Black) and the Authority’s 
responses (Blue). 
 

 
 

1. Page 9 of the RFP has a checkbox notating licenses may be obtained after the bid: 
Does checkbox apply to Subsection C and D? 
 

The checkbox applies to section D only. The business license may be obtained after the 

award of the RFP. 

 

2. If the track and structure are substantially constructed outside the State of Nevada 
(work performed totals over 99% of the value of the bid), would it be considered a 
tangible item? If yes, is a Contractor’s License required for a tangible item? 
 

The RSCVA would ask that each bidder reach out to the NV Contractor’s Board for 

clarification on what they consider a tangible item and what license is required for that.  

 

3. Is a specific Contractor’s License classification required? If yes, which classification 
does this RFP fall under?  

 



   

The RSCVA would ask that each bidder reach out to the NV Contractor’s Board for 

clarification on what contractor’s license classification is required . Each bidder will be able 

to provide detailed technical aspects to the NV Contractor’s Board for determination. 

  

4. Under the “Scope of Work” section, subsection 3.1 asks Vendor to identify one WA 
Certified indoor Facility. Does this facility need to have a portable or modular or 
demountable track utilized by the facility as portable? 

 

No, the WA Certified Indoor Facility can be hydraulically banked turns, fixed bank turns, or 

portable (modular and demountable) facility. 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
        

  

         

            

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 


